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December 29, 2011

Dear Ms. Ramsay:

This letter is an addendum to your offer of hire dated September 18, 2003, to confirm

the increase in vacation benefits you will be entitlied to as per the revised hospital policy
on vacation,

You will be entitled to 6 weeks after 12 years of service rather than after 16 years as
indicated in your offer, and 7 weeks after 25 years. The vacation benefit increase is to

ensure non-union management has equal or better than the current collective
agreement benefits.

Sincerely,

Linda Morrow
Chief Executive Officer
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